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1)      The map areas requested do not provide a defined geographical boundary for the maps coverage.  Will defined areas be negotiated post award or is it up to the contractor to decide? 
Map areas are at the discretion of the contractor – the boundary and scale should complement the information requested in the map description.
2)      The RFP states that most maps currently used by the Navy War College are not as a sufficient resolution.  What level of resolution is desired? 
	Answered in previous question bank.
3)      What is the desired scale range for the charts in zoom capability?  I.e. a zoom capability from 1:5M to 1:500.
	Zoom capability is not required – maps should convey information requested at published size.
4)      Will satellite imagery be required for current conflicts?
	No.
5)      If satellite imagery is required, is color balancing also required? 
	N/A
6)      What is the imagery baseline date? 
	N/A
7)      What is the required imagery resolution: 10m, 1m, etc.?
	N/A
8)      For topography maps, what is the required level of topography resolution?  DTED Level 1 through Level 5?
DTED is beyond the scope of the request.  Topological maps should be presented at a scale and visual discernibility as to compliment the ideas/information conveyed in the description of the map. 
9)      For GIS dataum on topography, what is the Digitial Elevation Model (DEM) being required? 1,000m posting through 3cm posting? 
	GIS datum and DEM at the discretion of the contractor – information not required.
10)   To support high fidelity DEM, will LiDAR data be provided GFE or CFE, if required at all? 
	No.
11)   For geopolitical maps, what is the baseline date to be used?  The geopolitical boundaries shift on a near monthly basis for Afghanistan and Iraq, as a result a defined timeline is required to project the scope of the work. Will this be negotiated post contract award? 
In the case of historical maps, baseline dates are listed – no “recent” case studies are presented that would require current geopolitical boundary adjustment.  If dates are unclear, consultation with resident subject matter experts is acceptable.
12)   Who will approve the historical accuracy of the charts?  
	The Strategy and Policy Department of the US Naval War College.
13)   How many chart reviews will be require, per chart, to ensure historical accuracy?
One (1) review will be sufficient to ensure accuracy – if errors are found, they will be annotated and returned for correction and future review before acceptance.
14)   What is the anticipated chart review duration period?  Would you like the contractor propose a review period in the proposal? 
Ten (10) working days will be sufficient for review.  
15)   Based on our extensive experience in chart development for the Middle-East, a Security Classification Guide is required to ensure that a chart meets the desired level of security.  Will a Security Classification Guide be provided?
All maps (charts) must be submitted at the “Unclassified” level.  No Security Classification Guide is required and NO CLASSIFIED INFORMATION SHALL BE USED in the development of this map set.
16)   If no Security Classification Guide is provided, who will be the security release authority? 
	N/A
17)   Section 2.0 states that all charts will be unclassified, however classified information is being requested.  How will the classified information be sanitized for release?
N/A – NO CLASSIFIED INFORMATION IS REQUESTED IN THIS REQUEST AND NO CLASSIFIED INFORMATION SHALL BE USED IN THE DEVELOPMENT OF THIS MAP SET.
18)   For requested “ancient” charts, which reference source of topographical features will be required to be used for historical accuracy?  Ancient topography sources vary.
Sources are at the discretion of the vendor – general accuracy is required for conveyance of advanced strategic concepts .  
19)   How will chart acceptance testing be accomplished for digital zoom capability?
	Zoom capability is not required past the stated desired projection resolution.
20)   What are the chart file size restrictions, if any?
	File size should be the minimum required to effect the desired projection resolution.
21)   What GFE will be provided to the contractor on a chart by chart basis, if any?
	None.
22)   Who will decide on chart accuracy for currently disputed borders, such as Yemen?    
No current borders have been requested – historical boarders will be assessed during the review period by the Ph.D. subject matter expert of the region/era depicted.
23)   Will a GoogleEarth overlay of all charts be required?
	No.
24)   Will a GoogleEarth type of an independent chart viewer be required for the charts zoom capability? 
	No.  All charts will be used in PowerPoint type presentations.
25)   If a GoogleEarth type of chart zoom capability is requested for each charts, on who’s server will the chart information be stored?  What is the server software: ie. Server-2012? 
	N/A
26)   Because this is a government digital product, to what level of testing and certification will be required for IA / Cyber Security requirements? 
	Per regulations -- The requested JPEG images are flat, non-executable data files.
27)   Will 3D charts be required?  If so, in what format: 3D.pdf or HTML5?
	No.
28)   Will the GIS database be joint data rights?  Will this be negotiated post contract award? 
	No.
29)   What is the anticipated contract type:  CPFF, CPAF, FFP, other? 
	Contract award is to be Firm Fixed Price
30)   Will travel to the Navy War College be required for chart reviews or will the Navy travel to the Contractor facility, or a combination of both?  
No travel is required – package can be submitted, reviewed, returned and accepted electronically.
31)   Based on our years of map making experience for the U.S Navy, the requirement for 131 new charts to be delivered in 180 days is not realistic in order to meet affordability mandates, security reviews, and historical accuracy reviews.  Will extended schedules for delivered be accepted in the Integrated Master Schedule (IMS) associated with the proposal?
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